McAfee, Dennis

From: Schultz, David

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 2:15 PM
To: Burger, James; McAfee, Dennis

Cc: Norrell, Glen

Subject: FW: Your Target grant request

FYI Target has approved a grant for $4995.00.

David

————— Original Message-----

From: application.notification@target.com [mailto:application.notification@target.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 12:09 PM

To: Schultz, David

Subject: Your Target grant request

Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office
2012-2013 Program: retail organized crime/ surveillance tracking device
Amount: $4,995.00

Dear Sergeant Schultz:

Target is pleased to inform your organization that a grant has been approved specifically

for the program and amount referenced above. Your grant check should arrive in the next
few weeks. Please note that your grant check is void if it's not cashed within five
months.

If you choose to produce any announcements or articles in recognition of this grant, we
ask that you identify us as "Target”. Resources to help you promote your partnership with
Target are available at <http://www.target.com/marketingresources>.

As always, Target grants are one-time gifts. By making annual commitments, we ensure we
can remain flexible and respond to changing community and business needs.

Since 1946, Target has given 5% of our income ~ more than $3 million every week - to the
communities where we do business. Through this commitment, the Public Safety Grant
Program (PSGP) provides funding to law enforcement and emergency management organizations
to support their efforts to build strong, healthy and safe communities. We are proud to
partner with organizations like yours to meet the needs of our communities.

You will receive a second email directing you to your account and requesting you to fill
out and submit a "Charitable Contribution Receipt" as required by Internal Revenue
Services guidelines. After you receive your grant check, please follow the directions
from that email, and submit your "Charitable Contribution Receipt" electronically. If you
have any questions, please email Community.Relations@Target.com.

Sincerely,

Target Assets Protection

The Mailbox which generated this email does not receive messages. It is a box for grant
notifications only.
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For nearty two decades, Target has supported local law enforcement agencies across the
country by sharing ideas and resources through Target & BLUE™, which is part of
Target’s commitment to innovative philanthropy and is rooted in our philosophy that
public/private partnerships create safer communities.

Target also supports disaster preparedness, relief and recovery efforts through
partnerships with national emergency management organizations, city and state
emergency managers and relief organizations.

To reflect our dedication to these critical partnerships that support public safety and
encourage business and community resiliency during crises, Target has established the
Public Safety Grant Program — a natural evolution of our previous Law Enforcement Grant
Program — to provide funding to law enforcement agencies and emergency management
organizations across the country. Specifically, the Public Safety Grant Program is
designed to support:

Target & BLUE supports law enforcement efforts to combat crime and keep our
communities safe and secure through events, programs a For example:
National Night Out, Crime Stoppers, Celebrate Safe Communities, child ID programs, auto
theft reduction, shoplifting deterrent programs, specialty division programs

etc.)

Community Preparedness

Target supports efforts that drive awareness and prepare our communities to recover
quickly in the event of a disaster. (For example: preparedness curriculum, community
preparedness fairs and events, preparedness training, etc.)

Training

Target supports training for law enforcement and emergency management through
innovative techniques to help build safer, more prepared communities. These grants
emphasize training excellence to help law enforcement prepare to meet the challenges of
policing in the 21st century. (For example: training in areas of executive leadership,
forensics, investigations, crime prevention, best practices in policing, cutting edge
technology, organized crime, terrorism, integrity, ethics, accountability, etc.)

Community Outreach and Youth Mentorship

Target supports programs and organizations working to build stronger, more unified
communities by connecting young people with positive adult influences. This includes
prevention, diversion, youth leadership programs and youth preparedness curriculum.
(For example: Youth Advisory Councils, Police Action or Activities Leagues, Shop with a
Cop, Explorers, etc.)

National Night Out

MPH-900 Mobile LPR System from

ELSAG North America
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Free Grant Assistance

Get free Grant Assistance from
PoliceGrantsHelp for the
following products:

AEDs by Philips

Body Armor Products

Chembio and PPE Equipment by

Blauer

Driving Simulation by FAAC

Live Firearms Training from

Meggitt

LIDAR products by Digital Ally,
Inc.

Police Motorcycles by Harley-
Davidson

Police Segways by Seqway

Ruggedized Laptops by General
Dynamics Itronix

Speciatty Vehicles by Lenco
Training Simulation by AIS

Systems by Gamber Johnson

All Grant Assistance

http://www.policeone.com/Grants/1797844-The-Target-BLUE-Law-Enforcement-Grant-Program/
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TARGET CORPORATION
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[VENDOR NAME: FORT BEND COUNTY SHERIFFS VENDOR NO: 41274
—_ VENDOR DOC# SAP DOC# | DOC DATE A%'r\gus% DEDUCTIONS | NET AMOUNT
:;;gf%fm D CRIME 1927979959 | 09/13/2012 4,985.00 0.00 4,995.00
[ GROSSAMOUNT |  DEDUGTIONS NET AMOUNT CHECK DATE CHECK#
~ 4,095.00 0.00 4,995.00 09/20/2012 1798871
' CHECK, #, AND SAP DOGUMENT #
WHEN WRITING OR CALL TARGET (783) 440-1002 * Withholding Tax Amount
¥ REMOVE DOCUMENT ALONG THIS PERFORATION v

THIS DOCUMENT IS PRINTED IN TWO COLORS. DO NOT ACCEPT UNLESS RED AND BLACK ARE PRESENT.

“Target Corporstion Wells Fargo Bank NA DATE 56-382 r CHECK NO. ]
ig:;omh NN 56440-1296 Van Wed, OH 09/2012012 2 1796871
9600138673
NET AMOUNT
PAY FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETY-FIVE AND 00/100-- *$4,995.00
BORDng g&ﬁ:TE- BEND COUNTY SHERIFFS THIS CHECK IS VOID IF NOT CASHED WITHIN 150 DAYS
OF
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